Dear Las, 5/14/84
Thanks for your note and the checke I was awars that you mizh% not need those records
that soon but I used “ederal Express not only on the chance that you might but
bec .use of whet can happen in the nails. Bzample: the 4CLU sert me the #raft of a
brief special delivery four days ago. It came todsy. It had not even gotten to
Frederick frou Weshington affer dexk last night. I kept checisng with the post
office, whose psople here are verg gocd to nee
This is the br2ef in the case I wrote you about, how I/FEI aie not only
agedn trying to reurite FOIA but have also started a campaign againgt lswyers
willing ‘o help.tmsea who cannot pay themse
Th:L. ‘or.i.e.f, by mk Lineh, and one on behslf of Jin, bx Morrison and Hitcheock
a1 mtmmermwup.mmw.asmw.- ¥
: © "Lynch's brief is e fine, understated ;loh that employs only neutral language,
“  -which mokes it effective to courts but does not nake all fhe issues as apparem:
. as they rizht b. to laymen end tho:sc not faxiliar with the cass record. s i 3
much nore true of the brief for -’i_n. which mnkeg no refervence to the t:im}a‘-:s
ageinst a1l lowyora.
Again, thanks snd good luck!







